<Quanta Computer Inc.>

Date: 2012/1/25

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class 11 Permissive change for FCC ID: HFS-QDS8
Original Grant Date: 07/01/2011
Applicant: Quanta Computer Inc.

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: HFS-QDS
, originally granted on 07/01/2011

The major change filed under this application is:

1. Change Model Name from BF-01C to BF-01D.

2. The appearance of the new house has enlargement 20 mm lengths.
3. Change PA output matching C2441 from Oohm to 6.8pF.

4. Change impedance of short chip L2405 from OnH to 0.556nH.

5. The highest measured SAR (0.573W/kg t WCDMA BV) of the modified
device for body is larger than the highest measured SAR (0.181W/kg at
WCDMA BV) for the original device under identical test configuration

Sincerely yours,

oy Cigg

Joyce KLto / Coordinator

Quanta Computer Inc.



